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INVITATION TO BID ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 
CONTRACT NAME:   UConn Volleyball Center LED System Upgrades 
 
CONTRACT NUMBER:   KS010923 
 
DATE OF ADDENDUM # 2:  February 15, 2024 
 
The following information shall be carefully examined, together with the Invitation to Bid (ITB) 
Documents, and all information listed in this Addendum shall be incorporated in the submission: 

 
1. The Request for Information (RFI) Question and Answer Log is attached. 
2. Pre – Bid meeting sign-in sheet is attached. 
3. Enclosed is the Floor Plan for the UConn Volleyball Center. 
4. The Following document has been revised and replaced in the Buyer Attachments folder: 

• Specification KS010923 UConn Volleyball Center LED System Upgrade has been replaced 
with Specification KS010923 UConn Volleyball Center LED System REVISION 1, sections 
2.3, 2.4 and 2.6 have been removed. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Kathleen M. Susca 
Purchasing Agent I,  
Capital Projects and Facilities Procurement 
University of Connecticut 
 



RFI No. 
Question Response 

1
Will the bleachers within in the area of the display location be retractable? No, the new bleachers will not be retractable.

2
Will the bleachers within in the area of the display location be installed before or after the LED display installation? The bleachers will be in place during video screen installation.

3
Please confirm where the Video Control user station will live, as well as the AllSport scoring console?

The scoring system has been removed from this scope of work. All LED processors will be located in the 

electrical closet in their own dedicated rack. 

4
Hoists -Please confirm if there is a spec for the hoists? Will manual hoists be acceptable or is a hoist motor 

required?
Hoist shall be rated to LED display & allowance of a safaty margin.  Hoist shall be motroized. 

5
Power - Please confirm how power will be handed over to vendor? ETC. 208v Disconnect, Branch panel...? All power from the eletrical closet will be in the LED vendors scope to provide, including distribution. 

6
Animation Package - Please confirm that an animation package is to be included in this proposal. The animation package has been removed from this scope of work. 

7
CMS - Please confirm a CMS package is to be included in the proposal

The CMS system has been removed from this scope of work. All LED vendors will be required to integrate their 

displays with Show Control.

RFI QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS - ITB for Project # KS010923 UConn Volleyball Center LED System Upgrades





FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES
1. REFER TO GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET FOR LIST OF TYPICAL ABBREVIATIONS AND 
TYPICAL ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHIC LEGENDS AND SYMBOLS.

2. REFER TO TYPICAL PARTITION TYPES AND DETAILS. ALL PARTITIONS SHALL BE TYPE 1 
U.O.N. ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE TYPE M8 U.O.N.

3. DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF WALL TO FACE OF WALL, (I.E. FACE OF GYPSUM BOARD 
OR MASONRY) OR FROM FACE OF EXISTING CONDITION OR FROM COLUMN CENTERLINE, 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  DIMENSIONS NOTED AS "CLEAR" SHALL BE FROM FINISH FACE 
TO FINISH FACE, (ie. FACE OF CERAMIC TILE TO FACE OF CERAMIC TILE). VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD.

4. ALL MASONRY DIMENSIONS, INDICATED "M.O.", ARE NOMINAL DIMENSIONS, UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.  ACTUAL MASONRY OPENING DIMENSION = NOMINAL MASONRY 
OPENING DIMENSION + ONE MORTAR JOINT (I.E., 4'-0" M.O. = 4'-0" + ?" ACTUAL OPENING 
DIMENSION).

5. REFER TO PLAN ENLARGEMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL DIMENSIONS.

6. REFER TO DOOR AND FRAME DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. PROVIDE MINIMUM 
4-INCH CLEARANCE FROM FACE OF DOOR JAMB TO FACE OF ADJACENT WALL, U.O.N.

7. REFER TO A702 FOR TYPICAL MOUNTING LOCATIONS AND HEIGHTS FOR TOILET 
ACCESSORIES, EQUIPMENT, WALL SPECIALTY DESIGNATIONS, VISUAL DISPLAY BOARDS, 
ETC.; TYPICAL TOILET ROOM ELEVATIONS AND TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE.

8. PROVIDE FIRE-TREATED WOOD BLOCKING OR MINIMUM 0.012-INCH THICK STEEL FLAT 
STRAP AND BACKING PLATE AT, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: TOILET 
ACCESSORIES, CASEWORK, MILLWORK, DOOR WALL BUMPERS, AND ALL OTHER WALL 
MOUNTED EQUIPMENT OR DEVICES. 

9. REFER TO FINISH PLANS FOR FLOOR PATTERNS.

10. REFER TO THE FLOOR PLANS FOR FIXED BLEACHERS LOCATIONS - SHOWN AS 
REFERENCE ONLY.  

11. FLOOR PATCH AND FLOOR LEVELING:  REPAIR EXISTING TOPPING SLAB AND CONCRETE 
FLOOR AT DEMOLITION OF WALLS AND AT ALL OTHER LOCATIONS AS REQUIRED.  REFER TO 
DEMOLITION PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

12. PATCHING TO MATCH EXISTING:
A) PROVIDE ALL OPENINGS REQUIRED FOR ALL TRADES AND PATCH TO MATCH EXISTING, AT 
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION ALTERED OR DISTURBED BY THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, OR 
REMOVAL OF HEATING, VENTILATING, AIR CONDITIONING, PLUMBING AND/OR ELECTRICAL 
EQUIPMENT AND DEVICES.
B) PATCH TO MATCH EXISTING (PTME), ALL AREAS ADJACENT TO, OR DISTURBED BY, NEW 
CONSTRUCTION OR EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO BE REMOVED. PATCH TO MATCH 
INCLUDES FINISH MATERIAL (PAINT OR VWC OR CERAMIC TILE... ETC.) TO MATCH EXISTING.
C)PATCH ALL DEFECTS IN, AND FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING, ALL AREAS WHICH ARE TO 
RECEIVE NEW MATERIALS, FINISHES AND ITEMS CALLED FOR IN THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS. PREPARE ALL EXISTING SURFACES TO RECEIVE NEW FINISHES AS REQUIRED.  
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